


AFqllbrook Regional
‘.LUHEALTH DISTRICT

F. DISCUSSION ITEMS-

F1.  Review of January Financials by Treasurer Howard Salmon
F2.  CSDA Board of Directors Call for nominations Seat B
F3.  Letter of Support for Assembly Bill 259- Remote Brown Act Meeting Bill

G. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS & ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS -

Announcements of upcoming events:

See the District website event calendar at https://www.fallbrookhealth.org/community-health-
wellness-center

Finance Committee meets on the 1st Wednesday of the month at 10:00 am

Facilities Committee meets on the 2" Wednesday of the month at 5:00 pm

Strategic Planning Committee meets on the 3@ Wednesday of the month at 5:30 pm
Government & Public Engagement Committee meets on the 34 Wednesday of the month
at 6:00 pm

Next Board of Directors meeting Wednesday, April 9, 2025, to be held at the Community
Health & Wellness Center

H. ADJOURMENT-

NOTE: | certify that on Friday, March 7, 2025 | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular meeting place of the Board
of Directors of Fallbrook Regional Health District, said time being at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting. The American with
Disabilities Act provides that no qualified individual with a disability shall be excluded from participation in, or denied the benefits
of District business. *If you need assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the District office 24 hours prior to the
meeting at 760-731-9187. **Please contact the Board clerk for language translation services 48 hours before the meeting. "The
purpose of the Board meeting is to conduct District business. All demonstrations which disrupt, interrupt, or obstruct the Board’s
ability to conduct District business are prohibited. Members of the public that behave in a manner that disrupts, interrupts, or
obstructs the Board’s ability to conduct District business may be asked to leave the meeting. No signs, posters or other large objects
shall be brought into the Board Conference Room or other meeting place if doing so would disrupt, interrupt, or obstruct the orderly
course of the meeting.”

OB yeacle SV iy

Executive Assistant / Board Clerk




PRESENTATION:

COMMUNITY RESOURCE NAVIGATOR
KATIA ELIZONDO MARQUEZ



Q,Fqllbrook Regional

a2y HEALTH DISTRICT

Community Resource Navigator
End of Year Report 2024

Overview:

In my second year as the Community Resource Navigator, I strengthened the partnerships I developed during
my first year in the role with local organizations and school districts. Through my work with clients, I have
identified new and pressing community needs, including food access and employment. Additionally, there has
been a significant rise in housing insecurity, making it the most urgent need in our community.

A key collaboration addressing these needs has been with Interfaith Community Services and their Mobile
Community Assistance Program. This initiative has helped alleviate transportation barriers by bringing services
directly to our town. Their van visits our Community Health & Wellness Center, providing essential
assistance to community members who may otherwise struggle to access support.

Serving a predominantly Hispanic/Latino population, I have observed that language barriers often exacerbate
challenges in accessing essential resources. Common needs among our clients include food, housing,
transportation, employment, and healthcare assistance. Some cases have been particularly complex, requiring
ongoing support from the Community Resource Navigation Program.

As I continue my education as a Master of Social Work student, I strive to integrate social work values into my
practice. These values, service, social justice, dignity and worth of the person, the importance of human
relationships, integrity, and competence, guide my work in ensuring equitable access to essential services.
The mission of social work is to enhance human well-being by promoting and securing access to resources such
as healthcare, safety, education, and financial stability.

The vulnerable populations I serve need support, empowerment, and advocacy to navigate life’s challenges
and improve their overall well-being. I am committed to bridging these gaps by continuing to advocate for
social justice and ensuring that all individuals have equal access to resources, regardless of their circumstances.



Needs: Top 3 needs in 2025 were housing, employment, and food access

Services Cap...

max_capacity M current_capacity

Veteran Assistance
Utilities
r rtati
FEAnNSPOMEIT | N (12
S8l Assistance - 2

‘Social Security Disability Application Assistance
Senior . G

Menal o2l p— 10
e

T e 161

R | —— 22
O eSS .

Family services

Employment
Education

-

Domestic Violence

Children

BecicNeeds | pm— 1

0 20 40 60 80 100 120

Who we are serving: Total of 86 clients in 2024.

62.2% of the people served were female and 29.1% were male.

People by ...

@ Female Male Missing @ Others

Gender




People by Ethn...

client
Al
@ Hispanic/Latino Missing Not Hispanic/Latine @ unable to determine @ Others

Hispanic / Not Hispanic 4%

22 3%
44.6%
29.1%
44.6% of people served identified as Hispanic.

People by Ethn...
Hispanic / Latino
A v
L] Caucasian Other ® Mexican @ Multi-Ethnic @ Decline to answer @ MNative American @ Black/ African American

Ethnicity

1(0.7%)
1] |

3(2.0%) —
6(4.1%)
9(6.1%)

35 (23.6%)

' 92 (62.2%)

23.6% identified as Caucasian, 6.1% as other, 4.1% as Mexican, 2% as Multi-Ethnic, 0.7% as Black/African
American, 0.7% Native American and 0.7% declined to answer.



People by Age R...

L] 60-69 30-39 @ 4049 @ 20-29 @ 70-79 @ 5059 @ 8089

Age Range

34%

10.1%

149%

The top 3 age ranges that were served were 60-69, 30-39, and 40-49.

Incoming Referrals: Top 3 referrals were self-referrals, St. Peter’s Thrift Store-Community Assistance Program,
and Foundation for Senior Care.

Referral Source Intakes
Bonsall Unified School District 6
County of San Diego 1
Fallbrook Family Health Center 8
Fallbrook Food Pantry 1
Fallbrook Regional Health District Staff 3
Fallbrook Union Elementary School District 7
Foundation for Senior Care 9
Friends and Family Referral 5
MAAC 2
Michelle's Place Cancer Resource Center 1
North County Fire Protection District 1
Palomar Family Counseling Services 5
Scripps Whittier 1
Self-Referral 40
St. Peter's Thrift Store-CAP 10
Vallecitos School District 1
Grand Total 101




Who we are referring to: Our top partner this year has been Interfaith Community Services due to wide variety
of services that they provide to the community. The Community Health & Wellness Center services refer to
those provided by the Community Resource Navigator, including application assistance, resource navigation,

and collaboration with these organizations.

Service Type

Provider Referred to

Basic Needs

Interfaith Community Services

Education

MAAC

Employment

Community Health & Wellness Center

Employment

Interfaith Community Services

Family services

PATH San Diego

Family services

Saint Peter's Thrift Store

Family services

We Luv San Diego

Food Access

Community Health & Wellness Center

Food Access

Fallbrook Food Pantry

Food Access

Interfaith Community Services

Healthcare 24 Hour Home Care

Healthcare Community Health & Wellness Center
Healthcare Fallbrook Village Dental

Healthcare Foundation for Senior Care
Healthcare Michelle's Place

Housing BDC International

Housing Community Health & Wellness Center
Housing Community HousingWorks

Housing EQUUS Workforce Solutions

Housing Interfaith Community Services
Housing Operation HOPE-North County

Legal Community Health & Wellness Center
Legal UURISE

Mental Health

Community Health & Wellness Center

Mental Health

Wellness Center Counseling Services- Palomar Family Counseling
Services

Senior Community Health & Wellness Center
Senior County of San Diego-Aging & Independence Services
Senior Foundation for Senior Care

Social Security Disability Application Assistance

Disability Help Center San Diego

SSI Assistance

Community Health & Wellness Center

SSI Assistance

Disability Help Center San Diego

Transportation Interfaith Community Services
Utilities Community Health & Wellness Center
Utilities Interfaith Community Services
Utilities Saint Peter's Thrift Store

Veteran Assistance

Interfaith Community Services




Impact Story:

The client and child were a referral by a FUESD School Social Worker. The client was living in a small and
unaffordable space that was not sufficient for both of them, and her primary need was finding other affordable
housing options. The child also has a disability that limits the client’s ability to find employment. She was
struggling to meet basic needs and was also seeking immigration legal assistance. Although the client was
hesitant about reaching out to the Community Resource Navigator, through the navigator’s ability to build
rapport and establish a trusting relationship with the client, she was able to identify additional needs within the
family structure and provide support.

These are the seven resources that were provided:
e Operation Hope-North County — Emergency shelter assistance

o Interfaith’s Mobile Community Assistance Program (MCAP) — Basic needs support and potential
housing resources

o Unitarian Universalist Refugee and Immigrant Services and Education (UURISE) — Immigration
legal services referral

e In-Home Supportive Services (IHSS) — Disability support services for her child

o Las Valientes (Non-Profit Organization) — Free legal consultation and financial assistance for
representation

o Vista Hill’s Care Connect Program — Healthcare and case management services, including potential
shelter assistance

e Community Resource Navigation Program — Ongoing support and resource connection

Although the client's housing need has not been resolved, the client and child are now connected to legal
resources and are awaiting program approvals for enhanced case management services to support their housing
needs. Due to the Community Resource Navigator's awareness of cultural humility and her ability to build trust
with the client, she will continue to provide follow-up support to ensure the client remains on track with
securing housing and other vital services.

Here is a letter of gratitude from the Fallbrook STEM Academy Social Worker, Alicia Moya, in recognition
of their partnership and collaboration:

“As the School Social Worker at Fallbrook STEM Academy, I rely heavily on our community partners to
better support the well-being of our students and their families. Fallbrook Regional Health District
(FRHD) is an essential agency that provides a wealth of resources to our FUESD families. I’ve had the
opportunity to work with FRHD Community Resource Navigator, Katia Elizondo Marquez on multiple
occasions. Most recently, Katia and I have worked diligently to support one of our FSA students and the
family. With the assistance of FRHD our student and the family were able to access emergency shelter
assistance, basic needs support, immigration legal services referrals, free legal consultation, and
healthcare resources. Despite the ongoing challenges the family faces, Katia continues to help this family
navigate and attempt to eliminate barriers to services.



I have a deep appreciation for the teamwork and collaboration that has been established with the
Fallbrook Regional Health District. I know we will continue to work together to help improve the lives of
many more families in the community.”

~Alicia Moya, MSW, Fallbrook STEM Academy School Social Worker




PRESENTATION:
LEGAL COUNSEL ALEKS GIRAGOSIAN
LOCAL GOVERNMENT AGENCIES



&Fqllbrook Regional

HEALTH DISTRICT

MINUTES

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
Wednesday, February 5, 2025, at 10:00 am
138 South Brandon Road, Fallbrook, CA 92028

1t floor Conference room
*All meetings are hybrid unless otherwise noted

In accordance with California Government Code Section 54953 teleconferencing was used for this meeting. Members of
the public were able to participate by webinar.

1. Callto Order/Roll Call-

In Attendance- Chair/Treasurer Howard Salmon, Vice-Chair Sally DeVito, Chief
Executive Officer Rachel Mason, Chief Programs Officer Theresa Geracitano,
Executive Assistant Raquel Williams, CPA Susan Woodward

2. Public Comments - Announcement- None
3. Review of Financial Statements for November & December 2024

Report 1 — Balance Sheet of November 2024

Report 2 — Income Statement for the Month Ended November 2024 & Fiscal Year
to Date

Report 3 — Profit & Loss Actual vs YTD Budget — November 2024

Report 4 — Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) Statement November 2024
Report 5 — CalTrust Statement — November 2024

Report 6 — California CLASS Statement- November 2024

FRHD Compliance Report

Report 7 - Check Detail Report as of November 2024

Report 8 — VISA Credit Card Statements— November 2024

Report 9 — Community Development Disbursement as of November 2024

Treasurer Salmon asked for a few clarifications on Reports 3. CEO Mason was
able to provide the information for clarity.

Report 1 — Balance Sheet of December 2024

Report 2 — Income Statement for the Month Ended December 2024 & Fiscal Year
to Date

Report 3 — Profit & Loss Actual vs YTD Budget — December 2024

Report 4 — Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) Statement December 2024
Report 5 — CalTrust Statement — December 2024



&Fqllbrook Regional

HEALTH DISTRICT

Report 6 — California CLASS Statement- December 2024

FRHD Compliance Report

Report 7 - Check Detail Report as of December 2024

Report 8 — VISA Credit Card Statements — December 2024

Report 9 — Community Development Disbursement as of December 2024-

4, Discussion Items-

a.) Review of New Finance Report Format- The committee is happy with the
new report format and will keep it moving forward.

b.) Update Banc of CA signers to include Director Sally DeVito & CAO Judith
Oswald for access to account.- The committee agrees to update the
Banc of CA signers to include Director Sally DeVito and CAO Judith
Oswald.

c.) The committee agrees with the Recommendation for reimbursement of

$319,000.00 from the LAIF account to the Operating account.

5. Board Member Comments and Future Agenda ltem-

Next Finance Committee Meeting Wednesday, March 5, 2024, at 10:00 am.

6. Adjournment-

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 10:42 am.

Pyt L Ylbms

Executive Assistant/Board Clerk




qullbrook Regional

HEALTH DISTRICT

MINUTES

FACILITIES COMMITTEE MEETING
Wednesday, February 12, 2025, at 5:00 pm

Administrative Office, 1t Floor Community Room
138 S. Brandon Rd., Fallbrook CA 92028

In accordance with California Government Code Section 54953 teleconferencing was used for this meeting. Members of the public were
able to participate by webinar.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER/ROLL CALL-

In attendance: Director Howard Salmon, Chief Executive Officer Rachel Mason, Chief
Administrative Officer Judith Oswald, Chief Programs Officer Theresa Geracitano, Executive
Assistant/Board Clerk Raquel Williams

Property manager: Roy Moosa

Director Bill Leach was absent

1. PUBLIC COMMENTS — ANNOUNCEMENT- NONE

3. DISCUSSION ITEMS
Ongoing/Completed Projects at the Community Health & Wellness Center

a.)

d.)

SiteLogiQ Update — CEO Mason opened the discussion with the walkthrough that took
place on 2/12 at the Community Health &Wellness Center there were only a few minor
things left on the punch list and per contract funds will be released for payment
energizing of the new EV charging stations is in process. Admin building project on hold
due to the lot line adjustment. Legal Counsel has been made aware of the situation
and is contact with Dr. Skeoch.

Building A: Room 2 - Encinitas Design Group Update — Demonstration Kitchen Project is
on hold until the electrical project is completed, will be circling back to them in the
coming weeks.

Building B: Education Rooms 3-6 Conversion and Exterior Restrooms- Arch 5 design
Update- Bidders for the RFP have been unsuccessful. Another bidder’s process will be
March12.

ADA Sidewalk & Ramps- Sidewalk project is being designed to connect buildings A & B
and keep the public from having to walk through the parking lot. Request for Proposal
has been submitted, and we are looking for contractors.

CEO Mason informed the committee that there was a small leak that occurred from the
water heater pan being overfilled at the Community Health & Wellness Center it has
been taken care of, and remediation measures have been put in place. It is being
monitored. Property Management Roy Moosa asked if the water heater is being



moved? CEO Mason informed the committee that since this portion of the CH&WC is
still being renovated it can be addressed during the remodel.

4. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS AND FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS-
None

5. ADJOURNMENT -

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:21 pm.

Dot LA W efiarrs

Exeéu’rive Assistant/Board Clerk




AFqllbrook Regional

‘.LU HEALTH DISTRICT

MINUTES

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Wednesday, February 12, 2025, 6:00 pm
138 S. Brandon Rd., Fallbrook, CA 92028

Administrative Office, 1st Floor Community Room
*All meetings are hybrid unless otherwise noted.

*Please contact the Board clerk for language translation services 48 hours in advance of the meeting.
In accordance with California Government Code Section 54953 teleconferencing was used for this meeting. Members of the public
are able to participate by webinar.

BOARD MEMBERS:
Board Chair Jennifer Jeffries, Vice-Chair Sally DeVito, Treasurer Howard Salmon,
Secretary Bill Leach, Member Anabel Canseco

A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER | ROLL CALL | ESTABLISH A QUORUM | PLEDGE OF
ALLEGIANCE —
Chair Jennifer Jeffries called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

In attendance: Chair Jeffries, Directors Howard Salmon, Sally DeVito, Anabel Canseco, Accountant
Susan Woodward and Legal Counsel Aleks Giragosian. Staff members: CEO Rachel Mason, Chief
Administrative Officer Judith Oswald, Chief Programs Officer Theresa Geracitano, Executive
Assistant/Board Clerk Raquel Williams

Director Bill Leach was unable to attend

Members of the Public in attendance: Roy Moosa, Tom Frew, Vi Dupree, Jessica Munoz CEO Voices
for Children, Lenila Batali & Board member Tom from D’Vine Path,

B. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA —
Action: It was moved by Director Salmon, seconded by Director DeVito to approve the agenda as
presented.
Motion carried (4-0)
Director Canseco. Aye
Director DeVito...Aye
Director Jeffries...Aye
Director Salmon...Aye

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA | ANNOUNCEMENTS -
Jessica Munoz CEO, Voices for Children gave her appreciation to the Board on the impact that the grant

has made to the children of the District, Lenila Batali & Board member Tom from D’Vine Path also
stopped by to give their thanks and brought flowers to the Board of Directors to share a new program
that D’Vine Path is starting.

D. PRESENTATION - Lisa Turner LCSW, Executive Director of Palomar Family Counseling Services:
Accessible, Affordable, & Comprehensive Mental Wellness Services- Ms. Lisa Turner started the
presentation with giving thanks to the Board for the opportunity to have a separate location in the



District at the Community Health & Wellness Center. She gave some statistics from the services that are
taking place at the Community Health & Wellness Center. With 100 persons being served, 10% Spanish
speaking only and 50/50 split on male and female clients. The age groups are across the board with an
influx of 65 and over at 20% and children 0-17 at 27%. Types of counseling include Individual 64%,
Couples 21%, Family counseling 15%. The fee structure has been the catalyst for the influx of patients
Health insurance covering 14%, Sliding scale at 74% and 13% of clients qualifying for no cost services.
The sliding scale has made it possible for more clients to be seen that would normally not be able to
afford mental health services.

E. CONSENT ITEMS -

El.  Minutes of January 8, 2025, Facilities Committee Meeting

E2.  Minutes of January 8, 2025, Board of Directors Meeting

E3.  Minutes of January 8, 2025, Foundation Board of Directors Meeting
E4 Minutes of January 28, 2025, Special Board of Directors Meeting
E5.  Chief Programs Officer Report- Theresa Geracitano

E6.  Chief Executive Officer Report — Rachel Mason

Action: It was moved by Director DeVito, seconded by Director Salmon to approve the consent items
as presented.

Motion carried (4-0)

Director Canseco. Aye

Director DeVito...Aye

Director Jeffries...Aye

Director Salmon...Aye

F. DISCUSSION ITEMS-

F1.  Consider and approve the FY 25/26 Community Health Contracts Grant Scoring Sheet

CEO Mason started the discussion on the changes done on scoring rubric. Chair Jeffries shared with the
Board that they were to add two meetings to their compensation form for fulfilling the Grant scoring
process.

CEO Mason introduced the District’s new Legal Counsel Aleks Giragosian. He shared a brief
introduction of himself and thanked the Board and CEO for hiring him.

G. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS & ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS — None

H. ADJOURMENT-
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:32 pm.

OB yeacl2S Wiy

Executive Assistant / Board Clerk




AFqllbrook Regionall
M HEALTH DISTRICT

MINUTES

STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE
Wednesday, February 19, 2025, at 5:30 P.M.

Administrative Office, 1st Floor Community Room
138 S. Brandon Rd., Fallbrook, CA 92028

In accordance with California Government Code Section 54953 teleconferencing was used for this meeting. The public will be able
to participate by webinar.

BOARD COMMITTEE MEMBERS- Chair Jennifer Jeffries & Director Bill Leach

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER/ROLL CALL —
Chair Jennifer Jeffries called the meeting to order at 5:32 pm Director Bill Leach was absent
In attendance: Chair Jennifer Jeffries, Chief Executive Officer Rachel Mason, Chief
Administrative Officer Judith Oswald, Chief Programs Officer Theresa Geracitano, Executive
Assistant/Board Clerk Raquel Williams

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS — ANNOUNCEMENT- None
3. DISCUSSION ITEMS-

a.) Continued discussion topic- Clinical Care Services
CEO Mason opened the discussion on the potential partnership with Temecula Valley Hospital
clinical care services with the previous entities that did not work out. The conversations are
still ongoing and there is renewed interest with Dr. Gene Ma from Tri-City and Graybill
Medical Group.
The needs assessment table will have a place holder on the agenda.

4. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS AND FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS- None

5. ADJOURNMENT-
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:54 pm.



UPDATE ON CATALYST COMMUNITY NEEDS ASSESSMENT & PROGRAMMING

Rank |Category Needs
1 Health Obesity*
Health Type 2 Diabetes*
Social Youth Social Support*
2 Health Mental Health*
Social Prevention/Screening*
3 Health High Cholesterof®
Health High Blood Pressure®
Social Transportation
4 Health Mobility <+
Social Healthy Food/Nutrition®
5 Health Age Related Deficits <
Social Language Barrier *
6 Social Economic Secu rity*
7 Social Family/Child Support*
8 Sacial Education
9 Social Health Literacy
10 Social Legal/Advocacy *

* Part of the DPP/Lifestyle change Programming, and or longterm
plans with the finish of the demonstration kitchen
< CCHW/Wellness Wednesday events

* Addressed in part with the expansion of services via Palomar
Family Counseling and the addition of our Community Resource
Navigator.

< Addressed through funding to our grant partners
<+ for Senior transportation only

Not addressed or large gaps in service

Fallbrook Regional
HEALTH{@DISTRICT



Fallbrook Regional
Health District

Financial Statements and Analysis

Period Ending January 31, 2024

Business Overview

Fallbrook Regional Health District (FRHD) is a government entity under California Local Health

Care District Law. The District serves residents of the Bonsall, De Luz, Fallbrook, and Rainbow areas of
northern San Diego County. FRHD focuses its efforts on providing community health and wellbeing
services through programming at the Community Health and Wellness Center, grant funding to
nonprofit community organizations, and collaborative partnerships. FRHD has invested in direct
care services to address illnesses related to lifestyle and empower self-advocacy in pursuit of
available resources.

Board of Directors Staff
Jennifer Jeffries Rachel Mason Theresa Geracitano
William “Bill” Leach Raquel Williams  Bianca Heyming
Sally DeVito Judith Oswald Katia Marquez
Howard Salmon Jasmine Thomas  Patty Taylor

Anabel Canseco

Entity Type Tax Basis Financial Year State of Incorporation

Special District Accrual Fiscal (July to June) California



Fallbrook Regional
Health District

Financial Statements and Analysis
Period Ending January 31, 2024

Table of Contents

1. Treasurers Report

3. Compliance Report Summary

4. Report #1 Balance Sheet Comparison

6. Report #2 Profit and Loss

9. Reports #3 Budget vs Actuals - Administrative

11. Reports #3 Budget vs Actuals - Wellness Center

13. Report #4 LAIF Statement

14. Report #5 CalTRUST Statement

15. Report #6 CLASS Statement

17. Report #7 Check Detail

21. Report #8 First Bank Statements/Credit Card Statements

25. Report #9 Community Development Disbursements




Treasurers Report —January 2025
Report 1 Summary —

Balance Sheet Summary:

The balance sheet for Fallbrook Regional Health District as of January 31, 2025, provides a financial snapshot of
the organization's assets, liabilities, and equity. Total assets amounted to $13,050,231.95, including current
assets, fixed assets, and other investments. Liabilities stood at $122,248.51, reflecting accounts payable and
other current obligations. Equity was recorded at $12,927,983.44, comprising unrestricted funds and net
income. Compared to the previous month, total assets and liabilities saw minor changes, while net income
showed an increase. The report highlights the financial position of the organization at the end of the period.

Report 2 Summary —

Profit and Loss Summary:

The Profit and Loss statement for Fallbrook Regional Health District for January 2025 and the fiscal year-to-
date (July 2024 — January 2025) provides an overview of income, expenses, and net income. Total income for
January was $89,291.52, contributing to a fiscal YTD income of $1,566,896.03. Expenses for January totaled
$134,534.27, with fiscal YTD expenses reaching $1,236,748.76. After accounting for other income and
expenses, net income for January stood at $306,842.97, while total net income for the fiscal YTD was
$1,234,317.74. The report summarizes financial performance over the given period.

Report 3 Summaries -

Budget vs Actuals: Admin Report Administrative Class

The Budget vs. Actual report for administrative expenses at Fallbrook Regional Health District covers financial
performance from July 2024 to January 2025. Total income was $1,564,516.03, exceeding the budgeted
$1,427,444.39. Expenses amounted to $880,174.13, which was lower than the budgeted $1,057,768.88.
Categories such as community health contracts and payroll expenses were below budget, while certain areas
like advertising, education, and IT services exceeded planned amounts. Net operating income was
$684,341.90, surpassing the budgeted $369,675.51. Additional other income contributed to a total net income
of $1,616,536.87, well above the budgeted $455,362.32.

Budget vs Actuals: Wellness Center Report Wellness Center Class

The Budget vs. Actual report for the Wellness Center at Fallbrook Regional Health District for July 2024 to
January 2025 compares financial performance against planned budgets. Total income was $2,380.00, slightly
above the budgeted $2,000.00. Expenses amounted to $356,574.63, which was lower than the budgeted
$483,923.53. Payroll expenses were close to the budget, while other categories, including district direct care
services, office expenses, and legal services, were below projections. Net operating income was -$354,194.63,
an improvement over the budgeted -$481,923.53. After accounting for depreciation, net income stood at -
$382,219.13.

Report 9 Summary —

The Community Development Disbursements report for Fallbrook Regional Health District details expenditures
from July 2024 to January 2025. Total disbursements amounted to $323,908.49, covering administrative and
Wellness Center improvements. Administrative expenses totaled $20,835.00, primarily for improvements on S.

Page 1 of 25



Brandon Road, including payments to painting, engineering, and title services. The Wellness Center accounted
for $303,073.49, with expenditures allocated to improvements on E. Mission Road, including architectural
services, planning, engineering, and construction-related costs. Monthly disbursements varied, with significant
spending occurring in September and December. The report provides a breakdown of payments made for

ongoing development projects.

Page 2 of 25



COMPLIANCE REPORT SUMMARY

This summary covers several financial reports from Fallbrook Regional Health District, spanning July 2024 to
January 2025. It provides a detailed view of assets, liabilities, income, expenses, and budget performance.
The Fallbrook Regional Health District continues to balance its operations effectively, controlling costs and
relying on tax revenue and investments. The district's financial health remains stable, with significant
support allocated to community health programs and services. Despite some operational losses, the

district ends the reporting period with a positive net income, largely driven by strong investment returns.
The district operates under conservative financial management, with expenses consistently under budget.
Payroll remains the largest expense category, followed by community health contracts and services.
Investment income and unrealized gains on investments helped offset operating losses.

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF)

Through the Pooled Money Investment Account (PMIA), the State Treasurer invests taxpayers’ money to manage
the State’s cash flow and strengthen the financial security of local governmental entities. PMIA policy sets as
primary investment objectives safety, liquidity, and yield.

The District’s month-end balance was $1,136,994.51. This represents 13.67% of the District’s portfolio. The Average
Monthly Effective Yield was 4.366%. The District reported $13,067.98 in quarterly earnings.

CalTRUST

The CalTRUST Board works closely with the investment manager, State Street Global Advisors, to ensure that public
dollars are managed securely and efficiently and are in full compliance with California Law. The primary objective is
to safeguard the preservation of principal.

The district is invested in two CalTRUST Funds: Medium Term Fund and Liquidity Fund. The District’s closing Net
Asset Value was $6,094,452.67. This represents 73.30% of the District’s investment portfolio.

The District earned $21,525.85 in dividend income and reported $0.00 in unrealized gains. The One Year Yield
on the Medium-Term Fund was 4.22% and the One Year Yield on the Liquidity Fund was 5.34%.

California CLASS

The California Cooperative Liquid Assets Securities System (California CLASS) is a pooled investment option that
invests in high-quality, short-to-medium-term securities that prioritizes principal preservation. The California CLASS
management has appointed Public Trust Advisors, LLC to serve as the Investment Advisor and Administrator. The
District’s month-end balance was $1,083,426.36. This represents 13.03% of the District’s investment portfolio.

The District reported $4,055.60 in earnings. The 30-day yield was 4.4246%.
The investments of the District are in compliance with the District’s 2024-2025 Investment Policy. The balances

in the District’s investment accounts give the District the ability to meet its expenditure requirements for the next
twelve (12) months.

Page 3 of 25




Fallbrook Regional Health District

Report #1 - Balance Sheet Comparison

As of January 31, 2025

TOTAL
AS OF JAN 31, 2025 AS OF DEC 31, 2024 (PP) % CHANGE
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
Banc of California - Checking 1,224,829.37 977,887.24 25.25 %
Five Star Bank Account 192,814.09 192,412.46 0.21 %
Petty Cash 138.47 138.47 0.00 %
Total Bank Accounts $1,417,781.93 $1,170,438.17 21.13 %
Other Current Assets
Interest Receivable - LAIF 0.00 0.00
Loan Receivable - FRHD Foundation 25,420.00 25,400.00 0.08 %
Prepaid Expenses 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Insurance 15,247.57 18,297.09 (16.67 %)
Reimbursement Receivable - CDD (957.01) (476.08) (101.02 %)
Tax Apportionment Receivable 87,876.52 384,427.45 (77.14 %)
Total Other Current Assets $127,587.08 $427,648.46 (70.17 %)
Total Current Assets $1,545,369.01 $1,598,086.63 (3.30 %)
Fixed Assets
Accumulated Depreciation - All Buildings (335,502.40) (330,909.40) (1.39 %)
Construction in Progress 442 ,206.52 442 206.52 0.00 %
E. Mission Road 1,441,539.86 1,441,539.86 0.00 %
E. Mission Road - Improvements 720,992.47 716,603.05 0.61 %
E. Mission Road - Land 360,629.00 360,629.00 0.00 %
Total E. Mission Road 2,523,161.33 2,518,771.91 017 %
Equipment 85,471.17 85,471.17 0.00 %
Equipment - Depreciation (70,777.98) (69,886.56) (1.28 %)
S. Brandon Road 161,578.00 161,578.00 0.00 %
S. Brandon Road - Improvements 254,190.76 253,190.76 0.39 %
S. Brandon Road - Land 129,662.00 129,662.00 0.00 %
Total S. Brandon Road 545,430.76 544,430.76 0.18 %
Total Fixed Assets $3,189,989.40 $3,190,084.40 (0.00 %)
Other Assets
California Class 1,083,426.36 1,079,370.76 0.38 %
CalTrust - Liquidity Fund 1,064,433.50 1,060,457.27 0.37 %
CalTrust - Medium Term Fund 5,030,019.17 5,012,469.54 0.35 %
LAIF 1,136,994.51 1,123,926.53 1.16 %
Note Receivable - East Alvarado Street 0.00 0.00
Total Other Assets $8,314,873.54 $8,276,224.10 0.47 %
TOTAL ASSETS $13,050,231.95 $13,064,395.13 (0.11 %)

Page 4 of 25



Fallbrook Regional Health District

Report #1 - Balance Sheet Comparison
As of January 31, 2025

TOTAL
AS OF JAN 31, 2025 AS OF DEC 31, 2024 (PP) % CHANGE
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable (A/P) 33,955.18 37,559.82 (9.60 %)
Total Accounts Payable $33,955.18 $37,559.82 (9.60 %)
Credit Cards
Five Star Bank - CC 0.00 0.00
Umpqua Bank - Credit Card 0.00 0.00
Total Credit Cards $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Other Current Liabilities
Payroll - Tax Payable 10,461.65 10,111.87 3.46 %
Payroll - Vacation & Sick Payable 47,119.17 47,119.17 0.00 %
Payroll - Wages Payable 24,943.96 23,695.65 5.27 %
Refundable Deposits - Rental Security 480.00 480.00 0.00 %
Simple IRA Plan - Payable 5,288.55 5,288.15 0.01 %
Total Other Current Liabilities $88,293.33 $86,694.84 1.84 %
Total Current Liabilities $122,248.51 $124,254.66 (1.61 %)
Total Liabilities $122,248.51 $124,254.66 (1.61 %)
Equity
Community Development Disbursement 8,821,943.70 9,140,943.70 (3.49 %)
Opening balance equity 0.00 0.00
Retained Earnings 0.00 0.00
Unrestricted Operations Fund 2,871,722.00 2,871,722.00 0.00 %
Net Income 1,234,317.74 927,474.77 33.08 %
Total Equity $12,927,983.44 $12,940,140.47 (0.09 %)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $13,050,231.95 $13,064,395.13 (0.11 %)

Page 5 of 25



Fallbrook Regional Health District
Report #2 - Profit and Loss & Fiscal YTD

January 2025

TOTAL
JAN 2025 JUL 2024 - JAN 2025 (YTD)
Income
Property Tax Revenue 87,931.52 1,559,656.03
Rental Income 1,360.00 6,465.00
Wellness Center Income - Event/Space Rental 775.00
Total Income $89,291.52 $1,566,896.03
GROSS PROFIT $89,291.52 $1,566,896.03
Expenses
Advertising & Promotions 486.51 7,965.31
Auto Expenses 20.33 1,566.51
Community Health Contracts
Bonsall/Fallbrook Little League 5,000.00
Boys & Girls Club No County - Fitness Grant 5,000.00
Boys & Girls Club of North County 41,954.78
Boys Warriors Soccer Booster, Inc. 5,000.00
D'Vine Path 25,500.00
Fallbrook Band Boosters 5,000.00
Fallbrook Food Pantry 42,500.00
Fallbrook Senior Citizens 25,000.00
Foundation for Senior Care 49,725.00
Palomar Family Counseling 24,414.00
Reins Therapeutic Horsemanship Program 12,500.00
San Diego Children’s Discovery Museum 10,000.00
Vista Community Clinic 20,000.00
Voices for Children 7,500.00
Total Community Health Contracts 279,093.78
District Direct Care Services
District Sponsored Events 205.46
Health Services & Clinics 13,357.76 95,820.00
Total District Direct Care Services 13,357.76 96,025.46
Dues & Subscriptions 235.48 18,775.55
Education & Conferences 1,036.97 34,079.40
Equipment Lease 3,332.90 11,450.23
General Insurance 2,668.36 18,678.52
IT Services 600.00 4,200.00
Legal & Accounting services
Accounting 3,500.00 24,500.00
Independent Audit 18,500.00
Legal (2,002.50)
Total Legal & Accounting services 3,500.00 40,997.50

Page 6 of 25



Fallbrook Regional Health District
Report #2 - Profit and Loss & Fiscal YTD

January 2025

TOTAL
JAN 2025 JUL 2024 - JAN 2025 (YTD)
Medical Records Expense 3,150.20 27,124.74
Meeting Expenses 17.03 2,933.69
Office Expenses
General Office Expenses 379.54 6,521.63
Maintenance & Repairs 5,5676.22 49,068.23
Office Equipment & Fixtures 895.99
Office Supplies 952.80 4,641.43
Postage & Shipping 130.72 710.33
Software & Website 8,242.33 18,188.81
Total Office Expenses 15,281.61 80,026.42
Payroll Expenses
Board Stipends 1,984.50 11,686.50
Employee Benefits 9,830.26 66,874.80
Payroll Processing Fees 572.19 2,387.63
Payroll Taxes 6,807.15 36,537.66
Salaries 65,672.47 442,691.03
Simple IRA Match 1,864.57 11,167.27
Vacation & Sick Leave 6,911.56
Workers Compensation 381.16 2,271.62
Total Payroll Expenses 87,112.30 580,528.07
Property Management Fees 825.00
Utilities
Cell Phones 350.22 2,530.10
General Utilities 2,160.70 20,538.84
Internet/Telephone 1,223.90 9,409.64
Total Utilities 3,734.82 32,478.58
Total Expenses $134,534.27 $1,236,748.76
NET OPERATING INCOME $ (45,242.75) $330,147.27
Other Income
Credit Card Rebate 401.63 401.63
Grants - Other Income 28,950.00
Interest/Dividend Income 38,649.44 214,270.70
Other Income 1,080.90
Unrealized Gain/Loss - LAIF 4,987.03
Unrealized Gain/Loss CalTrust - Medium Term 29,492.59
Total Other Income $39,051.07 $279,182.85
Other Expenses
Community Development Disbursements Expense (318,519.07) (663,378.56)

Page 7 of 25



Fallbrook Regional Health District
Report #2 - Profit and Loss & Fiscal YTD

January 2025
TOTAL

JAN 2025 JUL 2024 - JAN 2025 (YTD)

Depreciation Expense
Depreciation Expense - Brandon Road 1,480.92 10,366.44
Depreciation Expense - Mission Road 4,003.50 28,024.50
Total Depreciation Expense 5,484.42 38,390.94
Total Other Expenses $ (313,034.65) $ (624,987.62)
NET OTHER INCOME $352,085.72 $904,170.47
NET INCOME $306,842.97 $1,234,317.74

Page 8 of 25



Fallbrook Regional Health District
Report #3 - Budget vs. Actuals: FY 24-25 - Administration

Income
Property Tax Revenue
Rental Income
Wellness Center Income - Event/Space Rental
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expenses
Advertising & Promotions
Auto Expenses
Community Health Contracts
Bonsall/Fallbrook Little League
Boys & Girls Club No County - Fitness Grant
Boys & Girls Club of North County
Boys Warriors Soccer Booster, Inc.
D'Vine Path
Fallbrook Band Boosters
Fallbrook Food Pantry
Fallbrook Senior Citizens
Foundation for Senior Care
NC Fire JPA (Ambulance)
Palomar Family Counseling
Reins Therapeutic Horsemanship Program
San Diego Children's Discovery Museum
Vista Community Clinic
Voices for Children
Total Community Health Contracts
District Direct Care Services
District Sponsored Events
Health Services & Clinics
Total District Direct Care Services
Dues & Subscriptions
Education & Conferences
Equipment Lease
General Election
General Insurance
IT Services
Legal & Accounting services
Accounting
Independent Audit
Legal
Total Legal & Accounting services

Medical Records Expense

July 2024 - January 2025

Administrative

Actual Budget over Budget % of Budget

1,559,656.03 1,420,581.39 139,074.64 109.79%
4,760.00 6,863.00 (2,103.00) 69.36%

100.00 100.00
$ 1,564,516.03 1,427,444.39 $ 137,071.64 109.60%
$ 1,564,516.03 1,427,444.39 $ 137,071.64 109.60%
3,636.38 2,050.00 1,586.38 177.38%
917.20 828.82 88.38 110.66%

0.00
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 100.00%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 100.00%
41,954.78 41,954.78 0.00 100.00%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 100.00%
25,500.00 25,500.00 0.00 100.00%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 100.00%
42,500.00 42,500.00 0.00 100.00%
25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 100.00%
49,725.00 49,725.00 0.00 100.00%
200,000.00 (200,000.00) 0.00%
24,414.00 24,414.00 0.00 100.00%
12,500.00 12,500.00 0.00 100.00%
10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 100.00%
20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 100.00%
7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 100.00%
$ 279,093.78 $ 479,093.78 $ (200,000.00) 58.25%

0.00
1,500.00 (1,500.00) 0.00%

35,289.96 35,289.96
$ 35,289.96 $ 1,500.00 $ 33,789.96 2352.66%
18,316.02 22,516.37 (4,200.35) 81.35%
21,334.78 13,835.21 7,499.57 154.21%
5,802.43 5,810.00 (7.57) 99.87%

0.00 0.00
9,339.26 10,717.00 (1,377.74) 87.14%
3,000.00 2,450.00 550.00 122.45%

0.00
24,500.00 24,500.00 0.00 100.00%
18,500.00 15,500.00 3,000.00 119.35%
(2,002.50) 10,500.00 (12,502.50) -19.07%
$ 40,997.50 $ 50,500.00 $ (9,502.50) 81.18%
27,124.74 22,583.99 4,540.75 120.11%

Page 9 of 25



Meeting Expenses
Office Expenses
General Office Expenses

Maintenance & Repairs

Office Equipment & Fixtures

Office Supplies

Postage & Shipping

Software & Website
Total Office Expenses
Payroll Expenses

Board Stipends

Employee Benefits

Payroll Processing Fees

Payroll Taxes

Salaries

Simple IRA Match

Vacation & Sick Leave

Workers Compensation
Total Payroll Expenses
Property Management Fees
Utilities

Cell Phones

General Utilities

Internet/Telephone
Total Utilities
Total Expenses

Net Operating Income

Other Income

Credit Card Rebate
Grants - Other Income
Interest/Dividend Income

Other Income

Unrealized Gain/Loss - LAIF
Unrealized Gain/Loss CalTrust - Medium Term

Total Other Income

Other Expenses

Community Development Disbursements Expense

Depreciation Expense

Depreciation Expense - Brandon Road

Total Depreciation Expense
Total Other Expenses

Net Other Income

Net Income

2,539.89 1,217.22 1,322.67 208.66%
0.00
3,624.58 7,412.81 (3,788.23) 48.90%
30,205.84 36,750.00 (6,544.16) 82.19%
895.99 895.99
1,976.00 2,225.00 (249.00) 88.81%
687.92 275.00 412.92 250.15%
12,430.07 5,885.09 6,544.98 211.21%
$ 49,820.40 $  52,547.90 $ (2,727.50) 94.81%
0.00
11,686.50 26,250.00 (14,563.50) 44.52%
27,750.17 50,995.00 (23,244.83) 54.42%
2,387.63 1,109.00 1,278.63 215.30%
24,626.28 21,399.02 3,227.26 115.08%
287,901.28 267,487.49 20,413.79 107.63%
7,287.19 8,024.65 (737.46) 90.81%
5,106.70 5,106.70
937.56 1,617.00 (679.44) 57.98%
$  367,683.31 $  376,882.16 § (9,198.85) 97.56%
825.00 1,400.00 (575.00) 58.93%
0.00
1,440.16 1,400.00 40.16 102.87%
7,892.56 8,831.43 (938.87) 89.37%
5,120.76 3,605.00 1,515.76 142.05%
1445348 $  13,836.43 §$ 617.05 104.46%
880,174.13 $ 1,057,768.88 $  (177,594.75) 83.21%
$ 68434190 $ 369,675.51 $  314,666.39 185.12%
401.63 401.63
28,950.00 28,950.00
214,270.70 85,686.81 128,583.89 250.06%
1,080.90 1,080.90
4,987.03 4,987.03
29,492.59 29,492.59
$ 27918285 $  85686.81 $  193,496.04 325.82%
(663,378.56) (663,378.56)
0.00
10,366.44 10,366.44
$ 10,366.44 -5 10,366.44
$  (653,012.12) - §  (653,012.12)
$ 93219497 $§  85686.81 $  846,508.16 1087.91%
$ 161653687 $ 45536232 $ 1,161,174.55 355.00%

Page 10 of 25



Fallbrook Regional Health District

Report #3 - Budget vs. Actuals FY 24-25 - Wellness Center

Income
Program Fees
Rental Income
Wellness Center Income - Event/Space Rental
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expenses
Advertising & Promotions
Auto Expenses
District Direct Care Services
District Sponsored Events
Health Services & Clinics
Total District Direct Care Services
Dues & Subscriptions
Education & Conferences
Equipment Lease
General Insurance
IT Services
Legal & Accounting services
Legal
Total Legal & Accounting services
Meeting Expenses
Office Expenses
General Office Expenses
Maintenance & Repairs
Office Equipment & Fixtures
Office Supplies
Postage & Shipping
Software & Website
Total Office Expenses
Payroll Expenses
Employee Benefits
Payroll Processing Fees
Payroll Taxes
Salaries
Simple IRA Match
Vacation & Sick Leave

Workers Compensation

July 2024 - January 2025

Wellness Center

Actual Budget over Budget % of Budget
1,250.00 (1,250.00) 0.00%
1,705.00 1,705.00
675.00 750.00 (75.00) 90.00%
2,380.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 380.00 119.00%
2,380.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 380.00 119.00%
4,328.93 5,833.31 (1,504.38) 74.21%
649.31 455.00 194.31 142.71%
0.00
205.46 7,500.00 (7,294.54) 2.74%
60,530.04 110,198.31 (49,668.27) 54.93%
$ 60,735.50 $ 117,698.31 § (56,962.81) 51.60%
459.53 1,065.00 (605.47) 43.15%
12,744.62 29,600.00 (16,855.38) 43.06%
5,647.80 5,579.00 68.80 101.23%
9,339.26 10,500.00 (1,160.74) 88.95%
1,200.00 2,450.00 (1,250.00) 48.98%
0.00
9,500.00 (9,500.00) 0.00%
$ -3 9,500.00 $ (9,500.00) 0.00%
393.80 350.00 43.80 112.51%
0.00
2,897.05 13,550.00 (10,652.95) 21.38%
18,862.39 38,500.00 (19,637.61) 48.99%
10,000.00 (10,000.00) 0.00%
2,665.43 3,500.00 (834.57) 76.16%
22.41 150.00 (127.59) 14.94%
5,758.74 7,411.56 (1,652.82) 77.70%
$ 30,206.02 $ 73,111.56 $ (42,905.54) 41.31%
0.00
39,124.63 40,796.00 (1,671.37) 95.90%
846.00 (846.00) 0.00%
11,911.38 12,097.88 (186.50) 98.46%
154,789.75 151,223.29 3,566.46 102.36%
3,880.08 4,574.00 (693.92) 84.83%
1,804.86 1,804.86
1,334.06 1,323.00 11.06 100.84%

Page 11 of 25



Total Payroll Expenses
Utilities
Cell Phones
General Utilities
Internet/Telephone
Total Utilities
Total Expenses
Net Operating Income
Other Expenses
Depreciation Expense
Depreciation Expense - Mission Road
Total Depreciation Expense
Total Other Expenses
Net Other Income

Net Income

$ 212,84476 $  210,860.17 $ 1,984.59 100.94%
0.00

1,089.94 1,050.00 39.94 103.80%

12,646.28 12,267.37 378.91 103.09%

4,288.88 3,603.81 685.07 119.01%

18,025.10 $ 16,921.18 $ 1,103.92 106.52%

356,574.63 $  483,923.53 $  (127,348.90) 73.68%

$  (354,194.63) $  (481,923.53) $  127,728.90 73.50%
0.00
28,024.50 28,024.50
28,024.50 $ - 28,024.50
28,024.50 $ . 28,024.50
(28,024.50) - 8 (28,024.50)

(382,219.13) $  (481,923.53) $ 99,704.40 79.31%

Page 12 of 25



2/4/25, 3:20 PM

quifornia State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, cPA

Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
(916) 653-3001

(4

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR
138 SOUTH BRANDON ROAD
FALLBROOK, CA 92028

LAIF Regular Monthly Statement

February 04, 2025

LAIF Home
PMIA Average Monthly
Yields

Tran Type Definitions
/

Account Number: -
January 2025 Statement
Web
. . Tran
Effective Transaction Confirm Confirm
Date Date Number Number Authorized Caller Amount
1/15/2025 1/14/2025 QRD 1765878 N/A SYSTEM 13,067.98
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 13,067.98 Beginning Balance: 1,123,926.53
Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 1,136,994.51

Page 13 of 25

7m



*

CALT

APUBLIC AGENCY

T

CalTRUST
PO Box 2709

Investment Account Summary

Granite Bay, CA 95746

www. caltrust.org

Email: admin@caltrust.org
Fax: 402-963-9094
Phone: 833-CALTRUST (225-8787)

01/01/2025 through 01/31/2025

SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS
Account Total Shares Net Asset Value Value on Average Cost Cumulative
Fund Number Owned per Share on Jan 31 ($) Amount ($) Change in
Jan 31 ($) Value ($)
FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT [ E—
CalTRUST Medium Term Fund ] 513,267.262 9.80 5,030,019.17 5,137,235.69 (107,216.52)
CalTRUST Liquidity Fund [ — 1,064,433 500 1.00 1,064,43350 1,064,433.50 0.00
Portfolios Total value as of 01/31/2025 6,094,452.67
Activity Activity Amount Amount Balance Price per Average Realized
Description Date ($) in Shares in Shares Share ($) Balance ($) Cost Amt ($) Gain/(Loss) ($)
CalTRUST Medium Term Fund FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT Account Number: || NN
Beginning Balance 01/01/2025 511,476.484 9.80 5,012,469.54
Accrual Income Div Reinvestment 01/312025 17,549.62 1,790.778 513,267.262 9.80 5,030,019.17 0.00 0.00
Change in Value 0.00
Closing Balance as of Jan 31 513,267.262 9.80 5,030,019.17
CalTRUST Liquidity Fund FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT Account Number: [N
Beginning Balance 01/01/2025 1,060,457.270 1.00 1,060,457.27
Accrual Income Div Reinvestment 01/312025 3,976.23 3,976.230 1,064,433.500 1.00 1,064,433.50 0.00 0.00
Change in Value 0.00
Closing Balance as of Jan 31 1,064,433.500 1.00 1,064,433.50

Page 14 of 25



CINSS

0000078-0000327 PDFT 742572

Fallbrook Regional Health District
138 South Brandon Road
Fallbrook, CA 92028

California CLASS

Summary Statement
January 31, 2025
Page 1 of 3

investor 10 SN

California CLASS

Average Monthly Yield: 4.4246%

Income

Beginning Income Earned Average Daily Month End

Balance Contributions Withdrawals Earned YTD Balance Balance

] FRHD_CLASS_Prime 1,079,370.76 0.00 0.00 4,055.60 4,055.60 1,079,501.59 1,083,426.36
TOTAL 1,079,370.76 0.00 0.00 4,055.60 4,055.60 1,079,501.59 1,083,426.36

Page 15 of 25



CIASS

FRHD_CLASS_Prime

Account Summary

Account Statement

January 31, 2025
Page 2 of 3

Account Number: ||| NG

Average Monthly Yield: 4.4246%

Income
Beginning Income Earned Average Daily Month End
Balance Contributions Withdrawals Earned YTD Balance Balance

California CLASS 1,079,370.76 0.00 0.00 4,055.60 4,055.60 1,079,501 .59 1,083,426.36
Transaction Activity
Transaction Date  Transaction Description Contributions Withdrawals Balance Transaction Number
01/01/2025 Beginning Balance 1,079,370.76
01/31/2025 Income Dividend Reinvestment 4,055.60
01/31/2025 Ending Balance 1,083,426.36

Page 16 of 25



Fallbrook Regional Health District
Report #7 - Check Detail

January 2025

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM NAME AMOUNT
Banc of California - Checking

01/01/2025 Check 14712 U.S. Department of Education (437.50)
437.50
01/01/2025 Check 14713 Department of Education - MOHELA (437.50)
437.50
01/03/2025 Expense ADP, LLC (24,314.74)
(24,314.74)
01/03/2025 Expense ADP, LLC (10,223.14)
(10,223.14)
01/07/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14714 CalPERS (9,320.89)
(9,320.89)
01/07/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14715 Fallbrook Waste & Recycling - E. Mission (305.36)
(305.36)
01/07/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14716 Five Star Bank - CC (4,091.13)
(4,091.13)
01/07/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14717 Knight Security & Fire Systems (44.00)
(44.00)
01/07/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14718 Leslie Salmon (768.50)
(768.50)
01/07/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14719 Rotary Club of Fallbrook Village (35.00)
(35.00)
01/07/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14720 Springston Design LLC (600.00)
(600.00)
01/07/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14721 Streamline (4,663.88)
(4,663.88)
01/07/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14722 Susan Woodward (1,500.00)
(1,500.00)
01/07/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14723 Kuhlman Scott Architecture (3,084.42)
(3,084.42)
01/08/2025 Expense FPUD - 7720-003 - E. Mission Rd. (420.68)
420.68

Page 17 of 25



Fallbrook Regional Health District
Report #7 - Check Detail

January 2025
DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM NAME AMOUNT
01/08/2025 Expense FPUD - 7721-000 (52.09)
52.09
01/08/2025 Expense FPUD - 7720-001 (360.31)
360.31
01/08/2025 Expense FPUD - 7720-002 - E. Mission Rd. (52.09)
52.09
01/10/2025 Expense SDG&E - 5971 - E. Mission (581.57)
581.57
01/10/2025 Expense ADP, LLC (211.52)
211.52
01/13/2025 Expense SDG&E - 6994 - Brandon (693.96)
693.96
01/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14724 Amazon Capital Services (177.79)
(177.79)
01/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14725 Culligan of Escondido (66.44)
(66.44)
01/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14726 Culligan of San Diego (32.95)
(32.95)
01/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14727 Fallbrook Chamber of Commerce (65.00)
(65.00)
01/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14728 Fowler Pest Control, Inc. (246.00)
(246.00)
01/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14729 Juana Diaz (180.00)
(180.00)
01/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14730 Konica Minolta (3,332.90)
(3,332.90)
01/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14731 LDC Always Green Landscape (3,420.00)
(3,420.00)
01/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14732 Low Voltage (693.75)
(693.75)

Page 18 of 25



Fallbrook Regional Health District
Report #7 - Check Detail

January 2025
DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM NAME AMOUNT
01/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14733 Palomar Family Counseling Service Inc. (4,680.00)
(4,680.00)
01/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14734 Pitney Bowes - Purchase Power (101.41)
(101.41)
01/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14735 Reeder Media (1,074.00)
(1,074.00)
01/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14736 SDRMA (720.67)
(720.67)
01/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14737 UMPQUA Bank (174.00)
(174.00)
01/14/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14738 Christian Wheeler Engineering (1,305.00)
(1,305.00)
01/14/2025 Check 14739 Skinny Gene Project (4,200.00)
4,200.00
01/15/2025 Check 14740 Skinny Gene Project 0.00
0.00
01/17/2025 Expense ADP, LLC (9,519.46)
(9,519.46)
01/17/2025 Expense American Funds Investment (7,327.31)
(7,327.31)
01/17/2025 Expense ADP, LLC (22,012.54)
(22,012.54)
01/21/2025 Check 14741 Juana Diaz (360.00)
360.00
01/21/2025 Check 14742 24 Hour Elevator Inc. (260.78)
260.78
01/21/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14743 Michelle’s Place Cancer Resource Center (3,541.66)
(8,541.66)
01/22/2025 Expense ADP, LLC (1,461.98)
1,461.98

Page 19 of 25



Fallbrook Regional Health District

Report #7 - Check Detail

January 2025
DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM NAME AMOUNT
01/23/2025 Expense CalPERS (9.73)
9.73
01/23/2025 Bill Payment (Check) ACH CalPERS (9,320.89)
(9,320.89)
01/24/2025 Expense ADP, LLC (171.52)
171.52
01/29/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14744 Amazon Capital Services (283.38)
(283.38)
01/29/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14745 CellGate (88.20)
(88.20)
01/29/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14746 Fallbrook Printing Corporation (280.15)
(280.15)
01/29/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14747 Jan-Pro Commercial Cleaning (210.69)
(210.69)
01/29/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14748 Juana Diaz (180.00)
(180.00)
01/29/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14749 Tracy Rosalee (14.70)
(14.70)
01/29/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 14750 First American Title Company (1,000.00)
(1,000.00)
01/29/2025 Expense ADP, LLC (189.15)
189.15

Page 20 of 25



UMPQUA BANK  acnci ook VISA

A FALLBROOK REG HEALTH DIST
A Page 1 of 3

Biling Cycle 01/31/2025 Call us at: (866) 777-9013

Days In Billing Cycle 3 Lost or Stolen Card: (866) 839-3485

Previous Balance $174.00

Purchases + $322.05 é Go to www.umpquabank.com

Cash + $0.00

Balance Transfers * $0.00 D Wite us at PO BOX 35142 - LB1181, SEATTLE, WA

Special + $0.00 08124-5142

Credits - $442.20-

Paymrts - o PaymentSummary

Other Charges + $0.00

Finance Charges + $0.00 NEW BALANCE

NEW BALANCE $(120.15) MINIMUM PAYMENT $0.00

Total Credit Line $12,000.00

Available Credit Line $12,000.00 NOTE: Grace period to avoid a finance charge on purchases, pay

Available Cash $0.00 entire new balance by payment due date. Finance charge accrues on

Amount Over Credit Line $0.00 cash advances until paid and will be billed on your next statement.

Amount Past Due $0.00

Disputed Amount $0.00

TOTAL CORPORATE ACTIVITY $521.75-
Trans Date | PostDate | Reference Number | Transaction Description [ Amount
01/21 01/21 0000000LBX2501216451011 PAYMENT - THANK YOU $174.00-
01/29 01/29 70005605029777029890336 REBATE CREDIT $347 75-

JUDITH OSWALD Payments & Other Purchases & Other Cash Advances Total Activity

] Credits Charges

$0.00 $20.46 $0.00 $20.46

Reference Number Description
01/01 01/02 PPLNO1 24036295001742444644074 UBER *TRIP HELP.UBER.COM CA $20.46

PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW UP TO 7 DAYS FOR RECEIPT

UMPQUA BANK [ Account Number ]
PO BOX3142. L8113 I
SEATTLE WA 98124-5142 ﬁ UMPQUA BANK

Check box to indicate

name/address change
on back of this coupon

01/31/25 $(120.15) $0.00 02/25/25 $

]
q‘ W — o MAKE CHECK PAYABLE O
FALLBROOK REG HEALT . § g
138 SOUTH BRANDON ROAD S - - § © N B || |||| |||||| || |||| " |||||||||||||||||||||||||||l|||
FALLBROOK CA 92028 A — | 'I h ' l" ” 'I'

UM PQUA BANK COMMERCIAL CARD OPS
PO BOX 35142 - LB1181
SEATTLE WA 98124-5142

Page 21 of 25



FALLBROOK REG HEALTH DIST
Account Number:
Page 3 of 3

THERESA GERACITANO Payments & Other Purchases & Other Cash Advances Total Activity

Credits Charges
$94.45- $301.59 $0.00 $207.14

Trans Date | Post Date |Plan Name Reference Number Description Amount
01/09 01710 PPLNO1 24137465010600247138148  WhiteHouseBlackMarket 877-948-2525 FL $19.88
01/11 01712 PPLNO1 24137465012600198804381  WhiteHouseBlackMarket 877-948-2525 FL $29.80
01/10 01/12 PPLNO1 24137465011600274266381  WhiteHouseBlackMarket 877-948-2525 FL $104.42
01/13 01/14 PPLNO1 24137465014600222527089  WhiteHouseBlackMarket 877-948-2525 FL $39.77
01718 0119 PPLNO1 24137465019600222498377 WhiteHouseBlackMarket 877-948-2525 FL $107.72
01/20 01/22 74137465021001510764110 CREDIT VOUCHER $94.45-

WHT HS BLK MKT #3559 TEMECULA CA

Plan Plan Average Periodic | Comresponding | Finance [Effective APR|Effective | Ending
Name Description Daily Balance |  Rate* APR Fees** Balance

Purchases

PPLNO1 PURCHASE E 3000 006024%(D) 21.9900% $0.00 $0.00 0.0000% $(120.15)
001

Cash

CPLNO1 CASH A $0.00 0.06572%(D) 23.9900% $0.00 $0.00 0.0000% $0.00
001

* Periodic Rate (M)=Monthly (D)=Daily Days In Billing Cycle: 31

** includes cash advance and foreign currency fees APR = Annual Percentage Rate

1 FCM = Finance Charge Method

(V) = Variable Rate If you have a variable rate accountthe periodic rate and Annual Percentage Rate (APR) may vary.

Page 22 of 25



*
);;k FIVE STAR BANK
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCOUNT SUMMARY PAYMENT INFORMATION
Credit Limit $15,000.00 New Balance $5,040.03
Credit Available $9,959.00 Minimum Payment Due $5,040.03
Statement Closing Date January 31, 2025 Payment Due Date February 25, 2025
Days in Billing Cycle 31
Previous Balance $4,091.13
- Payments & Credits $4,103.99
+ Purchases & Other Charges $5,052.89
+ Cash Advances $0.00
+ Finance Charges $0.00
= New Balance $5,040.03
Questions? Call Cardmember Services 1-855-401-4743
Or Write: PO Box 332509
Murfreesboro, TN 37133-2509
Or visit: MyApexCard.com

Notice: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR MORE IMPORTANT INFORMATION

TRANSACTIONS

Tran Post Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
Date Date
TOTAL I  $4091.13-
01/17  01/17  85593250HO00XSTEEK PAYMENT - THANK YOU 4,091.13-
JUDITH OSWALD TOoTAL I 72787
01/03  01/03  575402403LXBBOL6A ADOBE *ADOBE 4085366000 CA 149.93
01/10 01/10  55131580A62ELPPAJ MSFT * E0700V4F71 MSBILL.INFO WA 91.52
01/15 01/15  55432860F60RHR5Q8 WWW COSTCO COM 800-955-2292 WA 107.39
01/30  01/30  55432860Y5W3MMFFK VBS*VONAGE BUSINESS  866-901-0242 GA 379.03
JASMINE THOMAS TOoTAL I 21926
01/14 01/14  87021300E00024RLH SERVICES* FRIENDS OF F BONSALL CA 100.00
01/23  01/23  15270210PO0BYFYR9 FACEBK *7DGYSG4J42 MENLO PARK CA 75.00
01/30 01/30  15270210Y00EXZSVK FACEBK *JAV3LGYH42 MENLO PARK CA 41.30
01/30 01/30  57540240YLTJIBJEM1 FACEBK *R864HGLH42 6505434800 CA 2.96
Transactions continued on next page
Please detach bottom portion and submit with payment using enclosed envelope
Payment Information
* % FIVE STAR BANK g?,"é”é&mg%ezrs%‘éw'ces Account Number: |
*k Murfreesboro TN 37133 Payment Due Date February 25, 2025
New Balance $5,040.03
Minimum Payment Due $5,040.03
Past Due Amount $0.00

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
FALLBROOK REGIONAL HD
138 S BRANDON RD

FALLBROOK CA 92028-2205
LTI L e ey e e

Make Check
Payable to:

Amount Enclosed: $

Cardmember Services

PO BOX 306005
Nashville TN 37230-6005

Page 23 of 25



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Tran Post Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
Date Date
RACHEL ToTAL I $35083
MASON-RUNNELLS
01/03  01/03  5543687037J5KZMJT CA SECRETARY OF STATE SACRAMENTO CA 20.00
01/19 01/19  55432860L62EHVN62 SOUTHWES 5262301109191 800-435-9792 TX 161.97
RUNNELLS/RACHEL MASON
02/25/25 1 SAN DIEGO SACRAMENTO
02/28/25 2 SACRAMENTO SAN DIEGO
01/23  01/23  82711160P0004QY4K VOICEOFSANDIEGO.ORG SAN DIEGO CA 10.53
01/27  01/27  75418230V6D8HNZ37 EIG*CONSTANTCONTACT.C WALTHAM MA 119.00
01/29  01/29  12302020X01TWAXXY JELLYCAT INC MINNEAPOLIS MN 39.33
RAQUEL WILLIAMS TOTALHIIEEEEEEEE 52932
01/29  01/29  02305370Y00JDH4DB USPS PO 0525920028 FALLBROOK CA 29.32
THERESA ToTAL I  $3.712.75
GERACITANO
01/06  01/06  554368707M7XZBWS7 FALLBROOK FLORIST FALLBROOK CA 127.78
01/07  01/07  05436840900Q4238B DOLLAR TREE FALLBROOK CA 2.69
01/15 01/15  05140470G2X47VZR8 MAJOR MARKET FALLBROOK CA 38.65
01/15 01/15  55488720G12Z4FS78 JERSEY MIKES 20191 FALLBROOK CA 321.46
01/19  01/19  05587450K00000ZVL RBT JERSEY MIKES 20191 EASYSAVING CREDIT 12.86-
01/24  01/24  55432860R5S9SNWR1 SQ *BAKIN' IT UP FALLBROOK CA 17.03
01/30  01/30  82300090Y0002A375 EVENT TEMPLE VANCOUVER BC 3,218.00

INTEREST CHARGE CALCULATION

Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account

ANNUAL PERCENTAGE| A Balance Subject to Days in Billing
Type of Balance RATE (APR) Expiration Date Interest Rate Cycle Interest Charge
Purchases 23.99% (v) - $0.00 31 $0.00
Cash Advances 21.00% (f) - $0.00 31 $0.00

(v) = variable (f) = fixed

Page 24 of 25




FIVE STAR BANK

PO Box 779000
Rocklin CA 95677

(800) 416-6117
www.fivestarbank.com

1971364
Fallbrook Regional Health District Date 1/31/25 Page 1
138 s Brandon Rd Enclosures
Fallbrook ca 92028
Public checking Number of Enclosures 0
Account Number Ending 7700  Statement Dates 1/01/25 thru 1/31/25
Previous Balance 192,412.46  Average Ledger 192,473.31
1 Deposits/Credits 401.63 Average Collected 192,473.31
Checks/Debits .00
Service Charge .00
Current Balance 192,814.09 Interest Paid .00
Deposits and Additions
Date Description Amount
1/29 2024 Annual Credit Card Rebate 401.63
Daily Balance Information
Date Balance
1/01 192,412.46 1/29 192,814.09

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION

EQUAL HOUSING
LENDER



Fallbrook Regional Health District

Report #9 - Community Development Disbursements
July - January, 2025

Date Num Name Memo/Description Split Amount
Administration
10/07/2024 Quote #2201 Vivify Painting S. Brandon Road:S. Brandon Road - Improvements 15,000.00
12/15/2024 121684 Nasland Engineering S. Brandon Road:S. Brandon Road - Improvements 4,835.00
01/07/2025 Cust 06243-AD13821333 First American Title Company Administration S. Brandon Road:S. Brandon Road - Improvements 1,000.00
Total for Administration $20,835.00
Wellness Center
07/08/2024 726 Arch 5 Design CDD - SF Studios as-built measure E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements 1,800.00
07/11/2024 County of San Diego Planning Services CDD E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements 2,672.711
07/11/2024 County of San Diego Planning Services CDD E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements 2,667.48
07/30/2024 SiteloglQ E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements 49,000.00
July $ 56,140.19
08/26/2024 754 Arch 5 Design E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements 2,500.00
08/29/2024 7116 KARN Engineering & Surveying E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements 400.00
August $2,900.00
E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements
09/01/2024 1755 Kuhlman Scott Architecture 6,032.52
09/24/2024 SiteloglQ E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements 164,138.62
09/30/2024 09302024-2 Five Star Bank - CC E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements 1,946.88
September $172,118.02
10/25/2024 792 Arch 5 Design E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements 2,700.00
10/31/2024 340764908 Dodge Construction Network CDD - CHWC Bldg B Construction Notice E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements 625.00
October $ 3,325.00
. . ) E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements
11/01/2024 1781 Kuhlman Scott Architecture CDD - Rendering Views 2,593.79
November $2,593.79
. . . " Split
12/30/2024 PUBCAL SitelogiQ CDD - Rendering Views 61,607.07
December $ 61,607.07
. E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements
01/01/2025 1805 Kuhlman Scott Architecture 3,084.42
o ) ) E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements
01/13/2025 63208 Christian Wheeler Engineering 1,305.00
January $ 4,389.42
Total for Wellness Center $ 303,073.49
Grand Total $ 323,908.49

Page 25 of 25



A FqllbrOOk Reglonal Wellness Center Administrator Report
4l HEALTH DISTRICT March 2025

February has flown by with being open for the full month. The community continues to ask us a lot of
questions and express interest in the parking lot and upcoming remodeling projects. We would have
the same number of monthly visits as before our parking lot closure if not for Flourish Yoga, finding a
new location during the closure.

February Programming Highlights:

0 Wellness Wednesday workshop was very successful with 19 attendees for Overcome Self-
Sabotage.

o Our second Diabetes Prevention Lifestyle Change cohort graduated. We are reviewing the
data will be reporting on the outcomes.

o Our open third Saturday schedule was busy with 4 events.

March Programming Highlights:

o The Center will be hosting the Fallbrook Chamber Sun Upper on March 13,

o This month we will be starting our fourth cohort of the Diabetes Prevention Lifestyle Change
program. We continue to see a lot of engagement from the community and the class is already
approaching maximum capacity.

o Our Tuesday evening and Saturday events are geared to draw a younger, working
demographic with workshops on Healing from Toxic Relationships and Restful Nights, Healthier

Days.
Wellness Center 2025 JAN | FEB
Mental Health First Aid 0 0
CCHW 0] 16
Wellness Wednesday- Health Screening, workshop, resources 18 | 30
Disease Specific Education (including Lifestyle Change) 33| 65
Partner Health &Wellness activities 156 | 198
Support Groups 74 | 68
Affliate 71 23
FRHD Yoga 124 | 112
Community Safety 0] 19
Club/ Organizational meetings 87 | 236
District Special Events 0 0
Youth Activity 0 0
Private Party/Event 0 0
Total Wellness Center Visits 499 | 767
Number of Events Fiscal Year 2025 JAN | FEB
Private events 21| 31
Public Events 33| 43
Total Events 54| 74
Events held by Grantees 11 8
Private Health Event/Rental 0 0




A Fallbrook Re

4l HEALTH DISTRICT

Community Outreach:

gional

e Presentation for Bonsall Rotary Club
e Community Cares (SD Food Bank food distribution) program Vallecitos School District & Fallbrook

Seventh Day Adventist Church.

Wellness Center Administrator Report

March 2025

e Collaborated with Ivy High School on parents’ drug awareness workshop held on February 24.

Press- Village News:

® Press Release 2/20/25: “Learn how to stop self-sabotage”

® Article 2/27/25 : “FRHD revises grant scoring criteria”

Social Media:

Boosted posts & meta business
ads are geotargeted by zip code
to residents of Fallbrook, Bonsall,
and De Luz. This allows us to
increase the amount of the
advertising but keep it to our
service area. It is also more
specific than a mileage radius.

JAN FEB
Website Views 81,686 94,987
Facebook IAN FEB
Overall Reach 20,150 14,411
Organic 8,954 7,487
Ads 13,793 9,338
Content Interactions 282 268
Followers 1275 1285
Added Followers 12 12
Profile Visits 505 389
Overall Post Link Clicks |228 408
Audience:
1) 35-44 1) 35-44
Age Women 2) 65+ 2) 65+
3) 55-64 3) 55-64
1) 55-64 1) 55-64
Age Men 2) 65+ 2) 65+
3) 35-44 3) 35-44
Women: 82.8% Women: 82.9%
Gender
Men:17.2% Men:17.1%
Fallbrook Residents 41% 45%
Bonsall Residents 2.60% 3.70%
Rainbow Residents 0% 1.50%

De Luz Residents

0%

0%




A Fallbrook Regional
4L HEALTH DISTRICT

Instagram JAN FEB
Overall Reach 983 1083
Organic 928 959
Ads 77 167
Content Interactions 189 195
Followers 710 717
Added Followers 12 10
Profile Visits 50 53
Overall Post Link Clicks |3 8
Audience:

1) 35-44 1) 35-44
Age Women 2) 45-54 2) 45-54

3) 55-64 3) 55-64

1) 35-44 1) 35-44
Age Men 2) 45-54 2) 45-54

3) 25-34 3) 25-34

Women: 80.2% Women: 79.8%
Gender

Men: 19.8% Men: 20.2%
Fallbrook Residents 45.20% 43.40%
Bonsall Residents 5.60% 6.10%
Rainbow Residents 2.70% 3.10%
De Luz Residents 0% 0%

Email Marketing & Constant Contact Overview:

EMAIL MARKETING

2024 JAN FEB
Total Contacts 4793 4828
New Contacts Added 59 71
Net New Contacts 2 37
Number of emails sent 37783 | 27245
Number of emails

opened 18761 | 12216
Open rate 54% 48%
Open rate over industry

average 17% 11%
# of Clicks 734 421
Click rate 2% 3%
Click rate over industry

average 1% -1%

Wellness Center Administrator Report

March 2025



{iA\Fallbrook Regional GhLSRigassoone! daibientfssior
allly HEALTH DISTRICT . .foundation

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT - MARCH

Community Health & Wellness Center:
e Facility construction updates

o Arch5 — Bldg B — multipurpose rooms, interior and exterior restrooms. RFP was re-released
on Jan. 22, Bidders Conference was Feb 10, Bids due March 12.

o RFP — ADA Ramps & Sidewalk. This RFP was posted on Jan. 22, Bidders Conference was
Feb 10, Bids due March 12.

o EDG — Demonstration Kitchen — We have already finished the overall kitchen layout design
and have begun work on the architectural drawings that will be used for the construction
RFP. However, the electrical room and the SiteLoglQ connection may require some
reworking of the initial plans. We'll bring these changes to Facilities.

o SiteLoglQ — CHWC: By this meeting date we will have had our final inspection from
SDG&E. We are likely up and running!

= Admin. — The surveyor completed the proposed boundary adjustment documents. |
am waiting for a meeting with Dr Skeoch before we move forward with the next
step.

o We will be having the old 5-ton defunct HVAC units removed from Building A. This will
require a crane and some patch work in the wall of the building. We will also be replacing
the old roof top HVAC unit on Bldg B replace with the same style units that are in that rest
of that building.

e The County grant request for water bottle refilling stations at the CHWC was placed in the wrong
category, | have resubmitted.

Clinical Care Option — Pending additional info

e | had a meeting with Tri-City Medical Center and Greybill Medical Group to discuss potential
options for clinical and urgent care services. We are awaiting more information before any next
steps.

Administrative Projects:

e Judith and | are still working with consultants at CSDA and CalPERS to better understand the
District’s current contract for employee health benefits. Our current contract was written in 2000
and has vague language and terms that will need to be updated. Additionally, we are
researching better employee retirement plans. We have a Simple IRA plan in place now, but it is
extremely limited and may not serve a younger workforce. — Still being reviewed and will be on
the agenda to discuss with our new legal counsel.

o Website name change — pending, but we have applied for and are awaiting confirmation of our
new domain fallbrookhealth.ca.gov. This new domain will allow us more credibility and is in the
pipeline of requirements for special districts.

e Judith and | have completed the Compensation Study with WIPFLI. The final report has been
submitted and was sent to Chair Jeffries for discussion.

e Staff change — with the departure of Tracy as receptionist we have revised the job description to
include some high skilled tasks that will support our operations team. We will begin interviewing
by the date of the Board meeting.



California Special
Districts Association

IC|S|DIA] Districts Stronger Together

DATE: February 10, 2025

TO: CSDA Voting Member Presidents and General Managers
FROM: CSDA Elections and Bylaws Committee

SUBJECT: ggz_? BBOARD OF DIRECTORS CALL FOR NOMINATIONS

The Elections and Bylaws Committee is looking for Independent Special District Board Members or
their General Managers who are interested in leading the direction of the California Special Districts
Association for the 2026 - 2028 term.

The leadership of CSDA is elected from its six geographical networks. Each of the six networks has
three seats on the Board with staggered 3-year terms. Candidates must be affiliated with an
independent special district that is a CSDA Regular Member in good standing and located within the
geographic network that they seek to represent.

(See attached CSDA Network Map)

The CSDA Board of Directors is the governing body responsible for all policy decisions related to
CSDA’s member services, legislative advocacy, professional development, and other resources for
members. The Board of Directors is crucial to the operation of the Association and to the
representation of the common interests of all California’s special districts before the Legislature and the
State Administration. Serving on the Board requires one’s interest in the issues confronting special
districts statewide.

Commitment and Expectations:

e Attend all Board meetings, usually 4-5 meetings annually, at the CSDA office in Sacramento.

e Participate on at least one committee, meets 3-5 times a year at the CSDA office in
Sacramento.
(CSDA reimburses Directors for their related expenses for Board and committee meetings as
outlined in Board policy).

e Attend, at minimum, the following CSDA annual events: Special Districts Legislative Days -
held in the spring, and the CSDA Annual Conference - held in the fall.
(CSDA does not reimburse expenses for the two conferences even if a Board or committee
meeting is held in conjunction with the event)

e Complete all four modules of CSDA’s Special District Leadership Academy within 2 years of
being elected.
(CSDA does not reimburse expenses for the Academy classes even if a Board or committee
meeting is held in conjunction with the event).



Nomination Procedures: Any Regular Member district in good standing is eligible to nominate one
person, a board member or managerial employee (as defined by that district's Board of Directors), for
election to the CSDA Board of Directors. A copy of the member district’s resolution or minute
action and Candidate Information Sheet must accompany the nomination. The deadline for
receiving nominations in the Northern Network is April 21, 2025. The deadline for receiving
nominations in all other Networks is April 11, 2025. Nominations and supporting documentation
may be mailed or emailed.

Mail: 1112 | Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95814
Fax: 916.442.7889
E-mail: amberp@csda.net

Once received, nominees will receive a candidate’s letter. The letter will serve as confirmation
that CSDA has received the nomination and will also include campaign guidelines.

CSDA will begin electronic voting on June 10, 2025. All votes must be received through the system no
later than 5:00 p.m. July 25, 2025. The successful candidates will be notified no later than July 29,
2025. All selected Board Members will be introduced at the Annual Conference in Monterey, CA in
August 2025.

Expiring Terms
(See enclosed map for Network breakdown)

Northern Network  Seat B — Kim Seney, Director, Gold Mountain Community Services District
Sierra Network Seat B — Jerry Gilmore, Director, Truckee Sanitary District*

Bay Area Network Seat B — Ryan Clausnitzer, General Manager, Alameda County Mosquito Abatement District*

Central Network Seat B — Lorenzo Rios, CEO, Clovis Veterans Memorial District*

Coastal Network Seat B — Scott Duffield, General Manager, Heritage Ranch Community Services District*

Southern Network Seat B — Don Bartz, General Manager, Phelan Pinon Hills Community Services District*
(* = Incumbent is running for re-election)

CSDA will be using a web-based online voting system allowing your district to cast your vote
easily and securely. Electronic Ballots will be emailed to the main contact in your district June 10, 2025.
All votes must be received through the system no later than 5:00 p.m. July 25, 2025.

Districts can opt to cast a paper ballot instead, but you must contact Amber Phelen by e-mail
amberp@csda.net by April 25, 2025 in order to ensure that you will receive a paper ballot on time.

CSDA will mail paper ballots on June 10, 2025 per district request only.

If you have any questions, please contact Amber Phelen at amberp@csda.net.



California Special
Districts Association

[CISIDIA] Districts Stronger Together

2026-2028 TERM - CSDA BOARD CANDIDATE INFORMATION SHEET

The following information MUST accompany your nomination form and Resolution/minute order:

Name:

District/Company:

Title:

Elected/Appointed/Staff:

Length of Service with District:

1. Do you have current involvement with CSDA (such as committees, events,
workshops, conferences, Governance Academy, etc.):

2. Have you ever been associated with any other state-wide associations (CSAC, ACWA,
League, etc.):

3. List local government involvement (such as LAFCo, Association of Governments,
etc.):

4. List civic organization involvement:

**Candidate Statement — Although it is not required, each candidate is requested to
submit a candidate statement of no more than 300 words in length. Any statements
received in the CSDA office after the nomination deadlines will not be included with the
ballot.



California Special
Districts Association

[C|S|DJA] Districts Stronger Together

2026-2028 TERM BOARD OF DIRECTORS NOMINATION FORM

Name of Candidate:

District:

Mailing Address:

Network: (see map)

Telephone:
(PLEASE BE SURE THE PHONE NUMBER IS ONE WHERE WE CAN REACH THE CANDIDATE)

Fax:

E-mail:

Nominated by (optional):

Return this form, a Board resolution/minute action supporting the candidate, and
Candidate Information Sheet by mail or email to:

CSDA
Attn: Amber Phelen
1112 | Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95814
(877) 924-2732

amberp@csda.net

DEADLINE FOR RECEIVING NOMINATIONS:

Northern Network - Extended due to vacancy: April 21, 2025 at 5:00 p.m.

All other networks: April 11, 2025 at 5:00 p.m.




California Special Districts Assaciation

DISTRICT NETWORKS

Siskiyou

5

» Northern Network

Shasta Lassen

Humboldt Trinity
S

Plumas

Mendocino

» Sierra Network

NS

[ ElDorado -~
N ~'| Alpiné
i y

Sac. |Amador™ - o

~ i 7 4
"\ /

Calaveras N
San |}/  Tuolumne 7
Joaquir, >

4

Bay Area

Network
Central Network

Monterey Tulare

Coastal Network

San Luis
Obispo

San Bernardino

Santa
Barbara

Los Angeles

Riverside

Southern Network

San Diego Imperial

LAST UPATED NQV. 1,2019



m FCI"brOOk Reglonal 138 S. Brandon Road, Fallbrook, CA 92028
,‘ ' HEALTH DISTRICT 760.731.9187 ¢ fallbrookhealth.org

March 6, 2025

The Honorable Blanca Rubio
California State Assembly
1021 O Street, Suite 5250
Sacramento, California 95814

RE: Assembly Bill 259 (Rubio) — Support [As Introduced]
Dear Assembly Member Rubio:

The Fallbrook Regional Health District (FRHD)is pleased to support your Assembly Bill 259, related to the Ralph
M. Brown Act. During the COVID-19 pandemic FRHD, and many other essential local governments relied upon
remote meetings to stay efficient, today we have retained the hybrid model to encourage community
participation. As an entity that provides community disease prevention and health promotion programming it is
important that we utilize all avenues to boost community engagement. Whether through our efforts around
mental health training and support or our Diabetes Prevention Program, FRHD works to empower the 55,000
residents in our sphere of influence to Embrace Health.

Recognizing the evolving landscape of public meetings and the demonstrated value of remote participation
options when members of governing bodies are unable to attend a physical gathering, your office introduced,
and the Legislature passed, Assembly Bill 2449 in 2022, which amended the Ralph M. Brown Act. Beginning in
2023, special districts and other local agencies began using the procedures established by AB 2449,
successfully facilitating remote participation for officials that would otherwise been encumbered by illness,
official travel, or medical emergency. The provisions of that bill, having been negotiated by civil society groups
and local government stakeholders, contained numerous safeguards and requirements, including the presence
of an in-person quorum at the official meeting location. It is our goal to practice what we preach, and to that end
we have utilized the remote meeting solutions during flu season when it was beneficial to all concerned that we
limited the potential spread of illness among the staff, board and community visitors.

While the provisions added by AB 2449 were modified slightly by technical amendments made by subsequent
legislation, the January 1, 2026 sunset included in the original bill remains. To preserve the flexibility provided by
your AB 2449, Assembly Bill 259 would eliminate this sunset date, thereby preserving indefinitely the remote
meeting procedures added by the earlier legislation. AB 259 would not otherwise change any other elements of
the remote meeting provisions.

For these reasons, [Agency Name] is pleased to support your Assembly Bill 259. Please feel free to contact us if
you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Rachel A. Mason
CEO
Fallbrook Regional Health District

CC: Assemblymember Carl DeMaio
Senator Brian Jones
Marcus Detwiler, Legislative Representative, California Special Districts Association

By directing resources to community nonprofits and engaging highly skilled staff, partners and passionate
volunteers the Fallbrook Regional Health District endeavors to offer health and wellness services to our
served communities of Bonsall, De Luz, Fallbrook and Rainbow.


Raquel Williams
Inserted Text
1



	MAR-12-2025 Board of Directors_AGENDA.pdf
	*Please contact the Board clerk for language translation services 48 hours in advance of the meeting.
	NOTE: I certify that on Friday, March 7, 2025 I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors of Fallbrook Regional Health District, said time being at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting. The Amer...

	2_5 DRAFT FINANCE MINUTES.pdf
	1.  Call to Order/Roll Call-

	2_12 DRAFT FACILITIES MINUTES.pdf
	1. PUBLIC COMMENTS – ANNOUNCEMENT- NONE

	2_12  DRAFT Board of Directors_MINUTES.pdf
	*Please contact the Board clerk for language translation services 48 hours in advance of the meeting.

	02_19_DRAFT STRAT_PLAN_MINUTES.pdf
	MAR_5 Finance Meeting Packet.pdf
	03_05 FINANCE AGENDA.pdf
	1.  Call to Order/Roll Call


	CH&WC Board Report March.pdf
	3_12_CEO_Report.pdf
	Community Resource Navigation Report 2024.pdf
	Community Resource Navigator
	End of Year Report 2024

	MAR-12-2025 Board of Directors_AGENDA.pdf
	*Please contact the Board clerk for language translation services 48 hours in advance of the meeting.
	NOTE: I certify that on Friday, March 7, 2025 I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors of Fallbrook Regional Health District, said time being at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting. The Amer...




